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hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

From: Rehana Mansha <rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk>
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 3:32 PM
To: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org
Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org; 'Tahir J. Butt'
Subject: FW: Safety Warden - SWAT FS

Dear Hina, 
 
Further to below email, you’re requested to do the needful upon TM request as per HR policy. 
 
Regards, 
Rehana Mansha  
 

From: Muhammad-Faizan.Khan@shell.com [mailto:Muhammad-Faizan.Khan@shell.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 9:29 AM 
To: rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk 
Cc: Maria.Silat@shell.com; Habibullah.Chandio@shell.com 
Subject: Safety Warden - SWAT FS 
 
Dear Rehana, 
 
Documenting this on your request; on my last 3 visits to SWAT FS, I found the safety warden absent from site. 
Upon checking with his supervisor, the SW was marked present on all 3 days. According to the site staff, SW 
comes in the morning, marks attendance, then leaves mid day.  
 
Kindly take action on this. 
 
Regards, 
Faizan 
 


